

19 January 2024

Todd Elder
Senior Policy Planner
Auckland Council Plans and Places

Sent via email: todd.elder@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

Section 92 response to further information request for Notice of Requirement – Whenuapai Wastewater Servicing Scheme Package 1

Dear Todd,

Please see the below response to the further information requests sought pursuant to Section 92 of the Resource Management Act 1991, dated 13 November 2023. For ease of reference, we provide a response to each question in the table below.

The following attachments are included to support our responses:

- Attachment 1 – Section 92 Response table
- Attachment 2 – Phasing Summaries
- Attachment 3 - Eastern Route 12d Sketch and Longsection

I trust that the above sufficiently addressed the matters raised in your s92 request. Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions.

Yours faithfully,



William Hung
Senior Resource Consent Planner
Strategy and Planning
Watercare Services Limited